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July 10, 2009

RESS & MAIL

Ontario Energy Board
P.O. Box 2319
27th Floor
2300 Yonge Street
Toronto ON M4P 1E4

Attention: Board Secretary, Ms. K. Walli

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: Gosfield Wind Limited Partnership - Application for Electricity Generator
Licence (EB-2oo9-0175)

We are counsel to Gosfield Wind Limited Partnership ("Gosfield Wind LP") in the above-noted
proceeding. On July 2, 2009 the Board issued a letter to Gosfield Wind LP which advised that
the Board will not process the electricity generator licence application until a section 8o notice is
filed in respect of the proposed construction of the generation facility which is the subject of the
licence application.

Please note that on July 7, 2oo9 a section 8o notice was filed on behalf of Gosfield Wind LP for
the proposed construction of the Gosfield Wind Farm as part of a broader section 8o notice that
also relates to the transfers of various generation assets to the Great Lakes Hydro Income Fund.
Among the assets being transferred are the development assets associated with the Gosfield
Wind Farm. As such, it was appropriate in our view to file a single section 8o notice to address
the proposed construction of the generation facility along with the proposed transfers of
generation assets.

nathan Myers

urs truly,

If you have any questions concerning the above, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Tel 416.865.7532
Fax 416.865.738o
jmyers@torys.com

cc: Mr. Walter Di Cesare, Gosfield Wind LP
Ms. Julie Doherty, Board Staff
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